RE: Chicago Books

e To: John Valdes <john.valdes@cw-test.com>

Subject: RE: Chicago Books

® From: Kam Keiser </O=CW-TEST/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KAM.KEISER>

e Date: Thu, 09 Apr 2009 15:27:48 +0000

From: Valdes, John

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2002 1:40 PM
To: Keiser, Kam

Subject: FW: Chicago Books

They are gone.

From: Hare, Bill D.

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2002 1:01 PM
To: Khyrullah, Lamya

Cc: Theriot, Kim S.; Valdes, John
Subject: FW: Chicago Books

Thank You,

Bill

From: Khyrullah, Lamya

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2002 12:53 PM

To: Chitradurga, Sundar; Hare, Bill D.

Subject: RE: Chicago Books

These portfolios have been deleted from the Netco database.
Thanks

Lamya

x54188

From: Chitradurga, Sundar

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2002 12:40 PM

To: Khyrullah, Lamya

Subject: FW: Chicago Books

Can you please write a script to delete these records.
Thanks

Sundar

From: Hare, Bill D.

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2002 12:23 PM
To: Chitradurga, Sundar

Cc: Theriot, Kim S.; Valdes, John; Keiser, Kam



Subject: FW: Chicago Books
Would you please remove these books
Bill

From: Valdes, John

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2002 12:18 PM

To: Hare, Bill D.

Cc: Keiser, Kam

Subject: Chicago Books

Bill,

Can we delete the Chicago books from Global Counterparties. We will not be using
these books at all. Let me know if this would be possible. The GCP id’s are 166896,
167105, and 166898. Thanks.

John



	RE: Chicago Books

